



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

27 March 2023

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10.00 maidin Dé Déardaoin, an 06ú Aibreán 2023, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee will be held at **10.00 a.m. on Thursday, 06 April 2023, in the Council Chamber**, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Sinead Martin
S Martin
Meetings Administrator



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declarations of (a) conflicts of interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil Ceantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad an 03ú Márta 2023 a faomhadh (ceangailte) agus chun tuarascáil dul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi deara (tuarascáil le leanúint).
To approve the minutes of the monthly Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting held on Friday, 03 March 2023 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works programme.

Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí
Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:20 a.m.)

Building and Development Control

4. To consider the taking in charge of DC3612 Graces Park, Derrinturn (map attached – report to follow).
5. **Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton**
Can the council confirm what number of residents need to support a Taking in Charge request for Newtown Hall, Maynooth and are apartment residents excluded from the numbers required as they most likely remain under the management company?



Roads

6. To approve a nominee to the Kildare Sustainable Transport Forum (Sub-committee of Transportation, Safety and Emergency Services Strategic Policy Committee).
7. **Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld**

That the council investigate the possibility of providing a footpath from the village of Prosperous to the Prosperous United AFC soccer pitch.
8. **Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

That the council identify any engineering solutions to support safe cycling and pedestrian permeability to Prosperous United AFC lands in Ballinafagh, Prosperous.
9. **Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld**

That the council put in place further measures at Kilshanroe NS to slow traffic because of the high number of accidents still occurring at this location.
10. **Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**

That the council install signage on the Moyglare Road, Maynooth to signal to motorists that there are schools in the area and that there is a need to slow down.
11. **Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

That the council actively seeks funding to install a safe permeability link between Prosperous and the canal.
12. **Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil**

That the council write to Transport Infrastructure Ireland (TII) to investigate a safe option for pedestrians to cross the M4 Bridge at Straffan Road, Maynooth.
13. **Motion – Councillor Paul Ward**

That the council undertake a motor vehicle speed review test in Courtown Estate, Kilcock along the Courtown Park Road section.



Kildare County Council

14. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward

That the council contact the ESB to request the removal of unused cables attached to buildings/poles etc in and around Kilcock Town Centre.

15. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That Kildare County Council write to Meath County Council requesting a timeline for opening the Meath section of the Kilcock ring road through Millerstown, Kilcock, Co. Meath given the fact the road is complete.

16. Question – Councillor Brendan Weld

Can the council confirm what plans it has to upgrade the back lanes in and around Coill Dubh Village?

17. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council update members on the process for having rubbish bins installed at the new bus stops in the municipal district?

18. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council provide the most up to date traffic counts, including if possible HGV traffic, through the Main Street in Clane?

19. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

Can the council clarify why funding announced for Mill Street (Maynooth North South Corridor, Phase 5) on two occasions from the NTA has not been drawn down or why work has not commenced?

20. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

Can the council confirm if it is aware of plans to replace the footbridge over the Royal Canal at Maynooth to the train station?



Kildare County Council

21. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council provide an update on the upgrade of the main road in Royal Meadows Estate, Kilcock with the expected timeline for these works.

22. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council provide an update on the requests for bus stops near Aughamore/ Clane Business Park and Hughes Pharmacy, Clane?

23. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council confirm that the hump on the Knockirr Road north of Carbury Village, where the old railway line crossed, will be reduced in severity as part of the road improvement works scheduled for later this year?

24. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council provide an update on the works to resolve the ongoing issue of regular flooding at the entrance of Whitethorn Park Estate on Station Road in Allenwood?

25. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council confirm what works are required to permanently resolve the issue of regular flooding on the road near the entrance of Hawthorn Manor estate in Coill Dubh?

26. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update on the County speed limit review since it was sent to the Department of Transport, including a time line for implementation?

27. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update on the inspection carried out on the R158 bridge Kilcock?



Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach
Housing and Corporate Services (11:35 a.m.)

28. To consider a nominee for this municipal district to sit on the Clane Town Team for the Clane Town Centre first Master Plan.
29. To consider the Chief Executive's Part 8 Report P8 2022 – 10 for the proposed Social Housing Development, 352 Old Greenfield and Fitzgerald Close, Maynooth, Co. Kildare W23 T3Y1 (report attached).

Pleanáil agus Forbairt Straitéiseach
Planning and Strategic Development (11:45 a.m.)

30. To consider the Road Traffic Act 1994, Section 38 proposed traffic calming measures at gateways entering Kilcock which forms part of the Kilcock Town Identity and Branding Scheme (report to follow).
31. To consider the Community Heritage Grant Scheme 2023 allocation for the Clane Maynooth Municipal District (report attached).
32. **Motion – Councillors Tim Durkan, Angela Feeney, Peter Hamilton and Naoise Ó Cearúil**
That the required funding of €400,000 is released from the accumulated paid parking fund in Maynooth to bring the Celbridge Road upgrade project through its part 8 and the detailed design stages of the planning process.



**Seirbhísí Uisce, Comhshaol agus Gníomhú ar son na hAeráide
Environment, Water Services and Climate Action (12:00 p.m.)**

33. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

That the council carry out a review of the operation of the dam, with the possibility of introducing a fish pass, on the tributary of the River Liffey downstream of the roundabout on the Sallins Road, Clane.

34. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council prioritise the provision of extra capacity in Allen Graveyard as a matter of urgency.

**Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha
Economic Community and Cultural Development (12:10 p.m.)**

35. To consider proposed Drehid Grant awards 2023 (report to follow).

36. To consider community, festival and resident association grant awards assessed by the Economic, Community & Cultural Development Department for 2023 (report to follow).

37. Motion – Councillor Peter Hamilton

That the council present a complete report on unspent LPT funds accumulated from the beginning of the scheme to the end of 2022 in this municipal district.

38. Question – Councillor Brendan Weld

Can the council outline what plans are in place to work with the local community with respect to 'Community Gain' aspect of the recent planning permissions granted in the 'Drehid Hortland (Donadea) Areas' regarding Solar Farms?



Kildare County Council

39. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council confirm if bark mulch continues to be used in the playgrounds in the municipal district?

40. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council update the Committee on any planned works in Prosperous Town Park, to include the pond, basketball court, signage, tree planting and any ancillary works.

41. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council outline how it will engage with groups and organisations in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District on the opportunities to mark the Brigid 1500 anniversary ahead of 2024?